
190.)INTERNATIONAL DEP)ARTMENT.

M1-INTERNATIONAL DEPARTMINT.
EDITED AND CONDtJOTD IIY 2EV. J. TC. GRIOEY, D.D.

The Bareily Theological Semirmy.
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INDIA.

This institution ls situated at aeiy
a city of 180,000 inhabi.Uits, and the
capital o! Rohilkund, one o! the North-
-western Provinces. It le the first
Mlethodist theological seminary fouad-
cd Ia Asie. The need o! an institution
for training native preachers was soon
manifest in the hletory of the mission,
but net until 1872 was the mission able
to, undertake the -work. A timely gift
of $20,000 from. lev. D. W. Thomas,
then o! the India Mission, and who, for-
tunately had some private means, en-
abled the old India conference te take
this enterprise ln baud. A emali na-
tive preaoher's bouse was used for the
lecture-roomes, while soma choap build-
ings that had been erected, for soma
native Christians emaployed ia an ex-
porimeatal induetrial echool, were util-
ized for studoats' dormitories. The
sehool opened with a clans of oleven.
Four years lator Mfr. Philo Remington,
of Ilion, N. Y., gave $5000 ta aid in
the erection o! more permanent build-
ings, and with this suma auplicated by
the Mission B3oard, Remnington Hall,
the central building, was erected. [t ls
a br;ck structure consisting o; a cen-
tral cruciforma hall, surround*: by four
class-roons, f1iing ln the buiidew ;- . a
square, -with a large iibrary and retid-
ing-roem. on the top. To the le! t of
this building ls Butler Hall, crected. lu
1890, la honor of Dr. Wm. Butler, the
founder o! this mission, by funds con-
trlbuted by maay admiring friende.
This structure is one story, uniform, la
style with the central building, and
consists of two fine lecture halls. To
the right, in 1898, Ernost Hall was bullt,
ufflform. lu style and size with Butler
Edil. It was erected by 11ev. B. S.
and Mrs. E. R. Ripliniger, in memory
o! thelr son Ernest, who had just fia-

Ished his education andj was nîuch In-
terested in mission work, but was early
calied to the better worid. In tliis hall
is a large beautif ul symboilcai paint-
ing, six by eîght feet, consisting of five
emblems -the Bible, the cross, an clive
branch, a crook, and over ail a crown,
suspended in radiance. This painting
and a life-size portrait of Ernest Kip-
linger were sont out by the parents.
This seminary bas at present a snall
cndowment of $50,000, svith buildings
vaiued at $16,500. The institution is
chartered or "'rogistered," as it is
called in India, under the Government
of the Northwest Provinces, and has
its legai Board of Trustees, who care for
the institution and its funds.

The course of three years' study le
substantialiy that of any sucli Institu-
tion in the United States, except that
not so much is made of Ilebrew and
Greek. The toaching staff at present
consists of two foreign mIssionaries and
five native professors and teachers.

Connected with the seminary is a
normal department for training teach-
ers ior the mission primary and higher
grade sohools. The preparaticn, of
Chiristian teachers for the mission
achools Is an Important work. The fuil
c-aurse of study tAken four years. This
normal depertmeun. alec> serves as a
preparatory departmeut of the semni.
nary for such studouts aqs xay ùe de-
ficient; in secular knowleciý. Many,
pastor-teachers bave gone out frein. 'à&ii
depsrtment.

An important part o! thils institution
le the Womnan's Training School. Most
of the etudente who, enter the theologi-
cal semlnary, from tho custorn o! 2ariy
marriago, ame marrled mon. Early la
the hf.etory of the seminary the experi-
ment was successfully tried of training
the wives of the students te cooperate
wlth them. In evangelistie and pastoral
work. The wives 'who cannot read. are
taught and thon. trained Ia what le cal]-
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